

BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk for the meeting: Rachael Reddin Tel: 07738 960456 email <u>clerk-barnetbyparishcoucnil@hotmail.com</u>

Minutes of the full meeting for Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held on Monday 18 January 2021, held virtually via Zoom.

Cllrs Present: T Lawson MBE, M Swallow, B Baker, M Wilson, S Knill, D Wells

Ward Clirs Present: Clir N Sherwood, Clir C Sherwood

Number of members of the public in attendance: 3

Public participation

Members of the public may raise subjects, which they wish to bring to the attention of the Parish Council. Items relating to matters on the agenda will be taken first and any decisions will be made when the meeting is declared opened. The time will be restricted to 20 minutes maximum unless the council decides otherwise. Listeners should note that decisions cannot be made at this meeting on items not on the agenda.

Applicant of PA/2020/2008 Plot 10 on Queens Road – Addressed the council in respect of the planning application and expressed they would be happy to answer any questions about the development.

The Meeting was duly opened by Cllr Lawson MBE at 18:16pm

Cllr Wilson proposed to bring planning application is brought forward on the agenda. Resolution – To take the 2101/007 after 2101/2002

2101/001 Apologies for Absence - To note and discuss acceptance of apologies.

Please Note: Quorum of the main council committee is at least one-third of the members (11), or three members whichever is greater.

It was recorded at 18.17 Cllr Wells and Cllr Knill had not entered the meeting

2101/002 Declarations of Interest

a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Cllr M Swallow 2101/009 Items b) and c) - Personal Interest

Cllr T Lawson MBE 2101/009 Items b) and c) Personal Interest and 2101/002 Item a) Personal Interest

Cllr D Wells Items arising relation to North Lincolnshire Council, Riverside Surgery and Brigg postal sorting office – Personal Interest

b) To note dispensations given to any member in respect of the agenda items listed below. Dispensations

None

2101/003 Ward Councillors Report

a) To receive North Lincolnshire Council Ward Councillors Report

Cllr N Sherwood informed that Cllr Waltham sends apologies for this evening as he is supporting the Vaccination Programme.

For Barnetby Le Wold residents they are informed that the vulnerable are receiving the vaccinations.

In response to the Flood Alleviation Scheme Questions, Billy Green is in the process of going through it line by line and getting all information together to build a in depth response – timescale is hoped to be as soon as possible, however due to current weather and flood alerts efforts have been focussed to other priorities this week.

Brigg Library is operating a Click and Collect service due to the lockdown 03.

b) To consider any questions or actions arising from the Ward Councillors Report.

Cllr Lawson MBE - Question to Ward Cllrs

There is a lot of upset in the village about what is happening [flooding risk] in the Woodland View, from the information we have been told the pumping capacity in the area has gone from 38 Litres per sec (LPS) to 25 LPS, the new Keiger proposed development has taken 10 LPS from the pumping capacity of 25.

Which then leaves only 15 LPS for Woodland View / Chestnut Grove area.

From the FOI response we received it stated there are 2 pumps. 2 pumps are the equivalent of a possible 80 LPS each in total there is a max pumping capacity of 160 LPS. Why have 80 or 160 LPS capacity but only allow 25 LPS into Skegger Beck?

Cllr N Sherwood wanted it to be recorded at this point that as chairman for the NLC Planning Committee he did not take part in the response.

However noted that the Ward Councillors are not made aware to any planning applications and each application is decided upon in it own merit at the planning committee.

Cllr C Sherwood - Is it because we have 2 pumps that planning has been approved

Cllr Lawson MBE challenged that on 15/07/2020 we are led to believed that the pump was changed not been confirmed, there is no credibility in the drainage team.

Cllr B Baker stated It was agreed that Ward Councillors were to send a letter to residents to hold a public meeting on 3rd week of January. We want some assurances for the residents

Cllr C Sherwood and Cllr N Sherwood advised residents to contact the ward council directly if they have any concerns.

The responses to the questions will be sent once all the answers are devised then a meeting will be called.

Cllr S Knill addressed the Ward Councillor about greater detail on Keigar Drainage – one household in Woodland View is wondering why the pipe hasn't been fitted so any backwater and weir plate to be fitted – not fitted yet. Quite crucial

Cllr N Sherwood confirmed that the re–connection it is on the cards and he will follow up with Billy Green for a completion date.

2101/004 Minutes - To consider the approval of Full Parish Council Meeting minutes held on 21 December 2020

Resolution - The minutes were duly approved, due to COVID 19 minutes are unable to be signed at

present.

Cllr M Swallow – Abstained

2101/005 Chair's Report - To receive an update on items from the previous meeting.

Cllr Lawson MBE updated the council on the continuing efforts and progress made in relation to the Flood Alleviation concerns, Cllr Lawson MBE has worked very closely with the resident to devise a number of questions for North Lincolnshire Council to respond to in a bid to provide assurances and safeguards to Woodland View and Chestnut Grove.

2101/006 Clerk's Report - To receive an update on items from the previous meeting.

Resolution – The Clerk report was duly approved

- **2101/007 Planning -** To receive the following planning applications for consideration.
 - a) PA/2020/2008, Planning permission to erect a detached dwelling with attached garage, Plot 10, Land South of Queen's Road, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6JD

http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2020/2008

This item was brought forward and heard after 2101/002.

Cllr B Baker – wished to raise concerns with vehicle access as the entrance to the site is on a sharp on the bend.

Resolution –To close the meeting to allow planning applicant to address council questions. 18:24 - Meeting was closed by Cllr Lawson MBE 18:26 - Meeting was re-opened by Cllr Lawson MBE

Resolution – Clerk to submit a response of "No Objections" but to note concerns of vehicle access are considered in decision making process.

ACTION

2101/008 Planning for Noting

No Items

2101/009 Finance update and payments

a.) To approve Parish Council Accounts for Payment schedule as circulated to Council

Resolution -The Parish Council Account payments of £657.31 was duly approved

- b.) To approve the Barnetby Recreational Field Accounts for Payment Schedule as circulated, Resolution - No Payments required
- c.) To approve any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field Resolution - No Transfers required
- d.) Internal Measures -To confirm Bank Statements have been seen by Council and approve bank balances as true record.

Resolution – The bank account statements and balances were duly approved as circulated and seen.

2101/010 Parish Council Precept/Budget Setting 2021/2022

- a) To consider the 2021-2022 precept requirements and agree the precept for the Council.
 Council discussed the Budget forecast document devised by the clerk
 Resolution To set the 2021/2022 Precept at £25,000
- b) To consider accepting the conditions of the Discretionary Support Grant and agree to continue Resolution – Clerk to submit a response that Barnetby Le Wold Parish Council are actively working towards the Discretionary Support Grant requirements.
 Cllr Wells - Abstained
- c) To agree the actions as detailed in the NLC Reply Form.
 Resolution response was duly approved for clerk to submit to North Lincolnshire Council
 Cllr Wells Abstained

2101/011 Correspondence or Items for action / discussion / receiving.

a) To receive and discuss updates on Flood Alleviation Scheme questions.

It was noted that to date there has been no updates to the questions submitted to Ward Councillors.

Cllr Knill suggested that as a Parish Council we should put pressure on NLC to come up with some answers.

Proposal – To request to enact Section 97 of Town and County Planning Act, to make an order to revoke the Planning Permission to develop the land. On what grounds that we have has no assurance that the drainage is sufficient.

0 Votes were received for this proposal - Motion fell

Cllr Wells proposed that the Parish Council write a letter to the Ward Councillors thanking for the offer of a meeting on 3rd week of Jan and looking forward to getting a confirmed dated and further some information for the meeting with residents.

Resolution- Clerk to submit letter to Ward Councillors

ACTION

Proposal – Send a Letter to the Ward Councillors with a request to discuss with Ancholme River Drainage Board to increase the amount of flow into Skegger Beck

ACTION

b) To receive update on Allotment requests

Proposal – Submit a advertisement in Roundabout Magazine to reach out to any landowners with land that could be used for allotments.

Resolution - Clerk to contact Barnetby Community Club to place advert in the Roundabout

ACTION

c) To receive quotation for Bench Installation

Clerk updated that to date no quotations have been received but they are expected in due course.

Clerk also updated that NLC have approved the re-siting of the Benny Lanes bench closer to the HRC so that it can overlook the fields.

2101/012 Highways / Neighbourhood Services / NLC issues / Parish Issues - To inform the Clerk of any further highway issues to report to NLC.

Cllr Swallow reported Pothole silver street

Cllr Wells reported the flooding Under Subway due to Concreted Gully, this matter is with Cllr Waltham MBE to flag.

Cllr Wilson Reported Pothole near 37 Railway Street

2101/013 Delegate Reports and Subgroups – Standing Agenda Items

- a) Barnetby in Bloom Community Planning Group Clerk updated that a Funding Bid has been submitted for NLC Spring in Bloom Grant. Noted that the daffodil Bulbs are coming up really well on the embankment.
- b) Skeggar Beck / Drainage Forum No Updates
- c) Village Hall No updates
- d) NATS No Updates
- e) Airport No Updates
- f) Cemetery No Updates
- **2101/014** Agenda next or future meetings To take note of any items Councillors wish to agenda for the next or future meetings.

B Baker - Layby to of church hill glebe farm – dumping ground for fly tipping Request soiling over and marker posts at side of road

M Wilson – Letter of thanks to Refuse collectors / Brigg Riverside inc volunteers Medical practice and Brigg Sorting Post Office

M Wilson – Cemetery quotes

2101/015 Date of Next Meeting - To confirm the date and time of the next Full Town Council meeting as (subject to any change in circumstances)

Monday 15th February 2021 at 6:15pm

Virtual meeting details to be made available in due course.

2101/016 Exclusion of Public and Press - To consider exclusion of the public and press due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.

19:59 - Resolution – To Exclude Members of Public and Pressed

The meeting was duly closed at 20:01 By the Chairman Cllr T Lawson MBE